STATE OF WYOMING)
COUNTY OF GOSHEN)
TOWN OF LINGLE)

The Regular Meeting of the Lingle Town Council convened at 6:00 PM April 3, 2024 with Mayor Univerzagt leading the Pledge of Allegiance. Upon roll call, the following were present, constituting a quorum:

Mayor: Al Unverzagt Council Members: Micah Foster

Kathy Wilhelm

There was also present: Police Chief: Endra Andrews

Town Attorney: Anna Barnes
A/Town Supervisor: Logan Dailey
LVFD FC: Kasey Bangerter
Clerk/Treasurer: Richard Reyes

Absent: Town Supervisor: Jeremy Ochsner

Mayor Unverzagt welcomed all to the meeting and thanked them for being present. Mayor Unverzagt called for approval of the agenda with additions. Susie Asa/Cheri Limmer added to "Public Comment," and Doc Greene added to "Public Comment." CM Foster moved to approve the agenda with the additions. CM Wilhelm voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously. Mayor Unverzagt called for approval of the minutes of the March 20, 2024 regular council meeting. CM Wilhelm moved to approve the minutes as presented. CM Foster voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

BILLS MARCH 2024: CM Wilhelm moved to pay the town March 2024 expenditures in the amount of \$108,962.20. CM Foster voiced the second ad the motion carried unanimously.

ADMINISTRATION OF OATH: CM Wilhelm moved to accept the resignations for CM Lambert and CM Cook. CM Foster voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously. The council appointed Shelly Duncan and Jackie Hill to fill council seats until the June 5, 2024 council meeting. CM Wilhelm moved to accept Mayor Unverzagt's resignation. CM Foster voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously. The council appointed Micah Foster Mayor of Lingle. The council appointed Tabitha Lambert to fulfill the two-year council term vacated by Micah Foster. All attending new council members were administered the Oath of Office.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Heidi Wayland and Jessica Ward discussed services provided by Wyoming Child and Family and requested support by the Town of Lingle in the amount of \$600.00. CM Wilhelm moved to approve the request. CM Lambert voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously. Susie Asa and Cherie Limmer requested use of the Community Center at no cost or reduced cost for a retirement party on May 3, 2024. The council responded that the calendar would have to be reviewed for the date and they would be advised if the Community Center was available. Doc Greene requested use of the bandshell in Whipple Park May 4 or May 11, 2024. The band he is in would like to shoot a promotional video and

their performance would be free of charge. Council responded that the calendar would have to be reviewed for the dates and he would be advised of the council's decision. A/C/T Garner requested funds in the amount of \$150.00 for the all school After Prom Party. CM Lambert moved to approve the funds. CM Wilhelm voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

POLICE ITEMS: PC Andrews reported: She is dealing with dogs, traffic, juvenile court, Easter Egg Hunt and kid issues.

LEGAL ITEMS: TA Barnes reported: The Visionary contract is in the process of being reviewed. MAINTENANCE ITEMS: ATS Dailey reported: Geodome work is in progress; a sewer test will take place on Friday; An Arbor Day event will take place April 24, 2024.

LVFD ITEMS: FC Bangerter reported: Four ambulance calls and no fire calls; the egg hunt was a success; a billing contract for ambulance services is being reviewed; an emergency siren testing will take place April 10, 2024 at 11:00 AM; NFPA standards are being reviewed by the federal government.

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS: C/T Reyes reported: Thanks to Al, A.J. and Brandie for their service; the towns electric department report has been submitted to the Wyoming Department of Revenue; April 4, 2024 at 4:00 PM is the final day to accept nominations for the two council seats up for election May 14, 2024.

CORRESPONDENCE: The town received a "Thank you" card from the National Honor Society for use of the Community Center. The cards are available for review.

COUNCIL ITEMS: Mayor Foster and CM Wilhelm thanked A.J. Lambert, Brandie Cook and Al Unverzagt for their service on the town council.

Mayor Foster announced that he was convening regular session at 6:31 to go into Executive Session. Executive Session began at 6:35 PM. Executive Session convened at 7:20 PM. Regular session reconvened at 7:21 PM. CM Wilhelm moved to approve a \$.50 raise for all town employees, A/C/T Garner's work hours to be increased by two hours per week, the Pool Manager and Assistant Manager's wages be increased by \$1.00 per hour, first year pool employees beginning wage will be \$9.50 per hour and returning pool employees wages will increase by \$.50 per hour. CM Lambert voiced the second and the motion carried unanimously.

With no further business to conduct Mayor Foster adjourned the meeting at 7:22 PM.

SEAL:

ATTEST	
Clerk/Treasurer, Richard Reves	Mayor, Micah Foster